# **PSD District Advisory Board**

November 7, 2022 7:00pm-9:00pm

Boardroom

#### **MEETING MINUTES**

DAB Attendance Paragraph (11.7.22)

Scott Schoenbauer (Chair, DAC); Jenna Coleman (Bamford); Nikki Perez (Bauder); Ashley Barrett (Bauder); Carrie DeJulio (CLP Elementary); Lindsay Steele-Idem (Dunn); Lindsay Reynolds (Irish); Mikala Thompson (Kruse); Karrie Hatfield (Kruse); Jami Montoya (Laurel); Nina Sobieski (Laurel); Stephanie Matthews (Linton); Ethnie Treik (McGraw); Taylor Ritchie (Olander); Tara Rebman (Putnam); Easton Madrid (Putnam); Gaylene Moldt (Rice); Erika Michalski (Shepardson); Kelly Holdridge (Timnath); Sara Merrill (Traut); Patrick Forster (Blevins); Angela Lindquist (CLP MS, Poudre, DAB Membership Chair, DAC); Janna Walker (Academic Committee Liaison, Kinard); Thomas Colino (Kinard); Jennifer Klapperich (Preston); Laura Martin (Legislative Liaison, Fossil Ridge); Demetriece Langston (Poudre Community Academy); Michelle Finchum (Rocky Mountain); Richard Teck (Rocky Mountain); Dave Garner (Polaris Expeditionary); Michelle Duncan (DAB Secretary, Liberty Common); Kathy Ross (Liberty Common); Mike Werner (DAB-DAC Liaison); Jim Brokish (Board of Education); Scott Nielsen (Asst. Superintendent of Secondary Schools).

#### I. Welcome

- a. DAB Chair S. Schoenbauer called the meeting to order at 7:00. Welcomed everyone in attendance, then reviewed the Agenda for the meeting.
- b. The October minutes were approved by the membership unanimously.

### **II.** Committee Updates

- a. Legislative Committee: L. Martin
  - 1. Recommendations of the School Board for the upcoming elections:
    - Proposition 121: vote "No"-gives wealthiest Coloradoans the biggest tax breaks.
    - Proposition FF: vote "Yes"-increases taxes to provide meals for schools.
    - Proposition GG: vote "Yes"-tax increase propositions must show table.

### b. District Accountability Committee: M. Werner

- 1. We reviewed and provided input regarding the current Strategic Plan Framework DRAFT
- 2. We began building a better understanding and awareness of the School Performance Framework and how this ties into the School Unified

- Improvement Plans. The goal is to help review and comment on some of them at the next meeting.
- 3. We started with conversations on how the 2022/23 PSD Growth Rating Process for Teacher Evaluations are completed across the District. We started understanding the Educator Evaluation, which ties into Student Outcomes and Evidence of Effectiveness. PSD uses TWO processes that are used together; The Statistical Modeling and the Student Learning Objectives, to best support all of our students and teachers.

#### c. Academic Committee-J. Walker

- 1. Goals for Curriculum:
  - update K-4 curriculum.
  - Strategic framework for K-4 curriculum selection.
  - Review High School SEL curriculum.
- 2. On Monday, November 28, 2022, at 6:30 pm, the Academic Committee will participate in the Focused Community Engagement session for K-4 literacy curriculum review.

### d. Board of Education Update-DAB Liaison-Jim Brokish

- 1. Board will meet to approve calendar
- 2. Tomorrow (Tuesday, November 8) will be discussing Strategic Framework
- 3. PSD community survey will come to around the 28th.

## III. PSD Work-Based Learning Program

- a. Tanya Alcaraz -PSD Future Ready website: all things college and career
  - 1. Access work-based learning programs: career tours, guest speakers, mentorships
  - 2. Graduate with Options
    - CTE-Career and Technical Education
    - Work-based learning
    - Concurrent enrollment-college credit in high school
    - Xello/ICAP (Individual Career Academic Plan
    - Military
  - 3. Xello-"How-to Guide" to college and career readiness
    - 2<sup>nd</sup> year of program being regional
    - Grades 6-12: required lessons each student must complete
    - Students can earn an Associates degree while in High School for free: up to 45 elective credits (15 hours paid/unpaid=1 credit)
- b. Yvonne Myers-Regional Partnerships of Business Leaders

- 1. Next Gen Sector Partnerships, identifying talents
- 2. 3 operating principles:
  - Industry pull vs. program push
  - Shared table vs. owned by a single institution or system
  - Integrated response from education, workforce, and economic development vs. one-off solutions
- 3. Workforce Innovation Grant
- 4. PSD has full-time CTE teachers at each school
  - Drive employee engagement and employee development
- c. Stefanie Merrell-K-12 Business Liaison for all 4 districts (Estes Park, Loveland, PSD, CEC)
  - 1. Connects students with businesses for work-based learning opportunities
  - 2. 13,000+ students can see these postings on Xello
- d. Nick Peterson-Community and Business Development Coordinator
  - 1. Works with PSD to pursue strategic partnerships
  - 2. Educator Externship Program
    - Teacher development during the summer, working outside the classroom to bring benefit to the students
    - Paid 40 hours externship
- e. DAB members had the opportunity explore Xello, either using their eligible child's log in or a demo log-in.
- f. Futures Lab tour: December 8, 2022 from 5:30 to 7:00 pm

# IV. SRO Update-Matt Bryant, Chief Operations Officer

- a. Overview of the data collected over the last year (2021-22) and compare it to the 2018-19 school year.
  - 1. Did the changes make any difference?
  - 2. Needed to clear up where the shifts to law enforcement
- b. Key terms:
  - SOP-Standard Operating Procedure
  - SRO-School Resource Officer
  - FCPS-Fort Collins Police Services
  - LCSO-Larimer County Sheriff's Office

- DHS-Department of Human Services
- Calls/Assists-request for the SRO to intervene
- Dispositions-the response law enforcement has to the call
- c. Presented a slideshow with results of data collection
- V. Adjournment: meeting was concluded at 10:00 pm.
- --Michelle Duncan, DAB Secretary